

329 East Jimmie Leeds Road, Suite 7, Galloway, New Jersey 08205

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Contact:

Tracey Wiser OR Andrew J. D'Arcy, Esquire WiserLink, Inc.

(609) 652-6612 D'Arcy Johnson Day, PC

(609) 641-6200

tracey@wiserlink.net ADarcy@djdlawyers.com

Cell: (609) 703-5085

D'ARCY JOHNSON DAY INVESTIGATES LINK BETWEEN BACK PAIN INJECTIONS AND FUNGAL MENINGITIS OUTBREAK

As many as 650 patients in New Jersey may have received steroid injections that health officials believe was contaminated with a fungi that causes a potentially deadly form of meningitis.

Egg Harbor Township, NJ – October 9, 2012 – The D'Arcy Johnson Day law firm is investigating a link between spinal injections of methylprednisolone acetate, a steroid used to treat back pain, and a multistate outbreak of fungal meningitis. According to the United States Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), 119 patients in 10 states have been diagnosed with fungal meningitis, and 11 have died from the disease as of this afternoon. All of the affected patients received steroid injections prepared by New England Compounding Center, a compounding pharmacy in Framingham, Massachusetts.

To date, one fungal meningitis case has been reported in New Jersey, and as many as 650 patients in the state may have received the potentially contaminated steroid injections. The CDC reports that six New Jersey medical facilities used the steroids prepared by the Framingham pharmacy: Central Jersey Orthopedics Specialists in South Plainfield, Edison Surgical Center in Edison, IF Pain Associates/Isaiah Florence in Teaneck, Premier Orthopedics Surgical Associates in Vineland, South Jersey Healthcare in Elmer and Vineland, and Comprehensive Pain Management in Sparta.

"Each day, we're learning about more fugal meningitis cases associated with this particular batch of drugs," said Andrew D'Arcy, a Partner at D'Arcy Johnson Day, who is monitoring the spread of the outbreak both nationally and on a local level. "We want to encourage patients who received injections at any of these six New Jersey medical facilities between May 21 and September 26, 2012 to be aware of the symptoms of fungal meningitis, to seek medical attention immediately if they believe they have been infected, and to understand their rights to institute lawsuits for medical malpractice and/or defective drugs if they are affected by the disease."

FUNGAL MENINGITIS OUTBREAK OCTOBER 9, 2012 PAGE TWO

New England Compounding Center shipped approximately 17,700 vials of methylprednisolone acetate to about 75 medical facilities in 23 states. The CDC estimates that as many as 13,000 people were exposed to the potentially contaminated drug before the pharmacy's voluntary recall on September 26, 2012.

Meningitis is an inflammation of the membranes that cover the brain and spinal cord. Symptoms of fungal meningitis include headache, fever, nausea, stiffness of the neck, confusion, dizziness, and discomfort from bright lights. It is important to note that patients may exhibit only one or two of these symptoms, and the symptoms may be mild. Most patients exhibited symptoms between one and four weeks after their injection.

Fungal meningitis is not transmitted from person to person. The disease is treated with antifungal medications, usually administered through an IV line in the hospital.

For more information on the fungal meningitis outbreak, please call Andrew D'Arcy at (609) 641-6200 or visit www.djdlawyers.com.

###